
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
Golden Sierra is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request. 

Special requests for services, aids and/or special formats need to be made by calling 
(530) 823-4635 (Voice). TTY users please call the California Relay Service at 711.

GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS 

KATHERINE RAKOW, Vice Chair 
Board of Supervisors  
Alpine County 

MICHAEL RANALLI, Chair 
Board of Supervisors  
El Dorado County 

KIRK UHLER 
Board of Supervisors 
Placer County 

JASON BUCKINGHAM 
Executive Director  

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
1919 Grass Valley Hwy, Suite 100 
Auburn, CA 95603  

(530) 823-4635

GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 

GOVERNING BODY  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, June 7, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. 

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
1919 Grass Valley Highway, Suite 100 

Auburn, CA 95603 

1-2

3-6

7-8

9-11

12-14

15-16

17-25

26-41

42

43-45

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. CONSENT AGENDA

 All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to 
be routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion.

A. Approval of Minutes from April 5, 2017 GB Meeting

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT – FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

V. RESOLUTION 16-06 GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 
AMENDED EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

VI. RESOLUTION 16-07 DRY PERIOD FINANCING

VII. RESOLUTION 16-08 AMEND POSITION ROSTER

VIII. RESOLUTION 16-09 SIGNATURE AUTHORITY

IX. 2017-2018 WIOA TITLE I DRAFT BUDGET

X. WORKFORCE BOARD MEMBERSHIP

XI. 2017-2018 MEETING SCHEDULE

XII. DIRECTOR’S UPDATE

XIII. WIOA LOCAL PLAN UPDATE

XIV. CAREER SERVICES APPLICATION UPDATE 46-47



Page 2 
 

GB Agenda 2017-06-07 
 

XV. WIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES  48-53 

• Alpine County – Alpine County HHS 
• El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS 
• Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
• Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response 

 
XVI. CLOSED SESSION  

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
(Government Code §54957)  

TITLE: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

XVII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS 

XVIII. NEXT MEETING 

Wednesday, August 2, 2017 – 10:00 am; Golden Sierra Job Training Agency - Auburn 

XIX. ADJURNMENT  

 

Agenda Packet Page 2 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 
 

GOVERNING BODY  
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

Wednesday, April 5, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. 
 

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
1919 Grass Valley Highway, Suite 100 

Auburn, CA 95603 
 
 

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS  

Quorum of the Governing Body was established and the meeting was called to order at 
10.02 a.m. by Chair Ranalli 

Present:  Michael Ranalli – Chair, Katherine Rakow Vice-Chair Kirk Uhler  

Absent:  None   

Guests:  Jason Buckingham, Lorna Magnussen, Carline Chavez, Terrie Trombley, 
Tom Keegan  

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Ranalli requested the following amendment to the agenda:  Carry over Item VI: 
Resolution 16-06 Golden Sierra Job Training Agency amended Employee Handbook to 
June 7, 2017 meeting. 

Motion to approve agenda as amended by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and 
will be approved by one blanket motion. 

A. Approval of Minutes from February 1, 2017 GB Meeting  

Motion to approve consent agenda items A by Uhler, second by Rakow. 

Motion approved unanimously  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT – FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 

  

Agenda Packet Page 3 of 53



Page 2 

GB Minutes – 2017-04-05 

V. RESOLUTION 16-05 DRY PERIOD FINANCING  

Motion to approve Resolution 16-05 Dry Period financing by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote    

VI. RESOLUTION 16-06 GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY  
AMENDED EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK  

Item was removed from agenda as noted in amended agenda item II.  

VII. FY 2015/2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS/SINGLE AUDIT;  
VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO  

Motion to approve FY 2015/2016 financial statements/single audit; Vavrinek, Trine, Day 
& Co. by Rakow, second by Uhler 

Motion approved unanimously 

VIII. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY FOR SUBGRANT PY 2017/2018 

Motion to approve Signature authority for subgrant PY 2017/2018 by Uhler, second by 
Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously  

IX. DISCUSSION & APPROVAL OF ROSEVILLE CONSOLIDATION 

Motion to authorize Executive Director to move forward with Roseville consolidation by 
Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously  

X. CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANT (CTEIG) SUMMER INTERNSHIP 

Motion to approve Career & Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) summer 
internship by Rakow, second by Uhler 

Motion approved unanimously 

XI. WIOA REGIONAL PLAN APPROVAL AND SIGNATURE [Jason, don’t make any 
changes to this item as the language below was submitted with regional plan – LM] 

Buckingham explained that the Federal planning process for WIOA requires the State to 
file an “umbrella plan” which requires the Governor’s designated Regional Planning 
Units [Capital Regional Planning Unit] to submit a Regional Plan in addition to the Local 
Areas submitting a Local Plan.  The Local Plan has already been approved by the 
Governing Body, and staff are now seeking approval for the Regional Plan. This 
approval would also allow for the Director to make changes to the Regional Plan as 
required for State approval. 

Motion to approve WIOA Regional Plan by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously    

Agenda Packet Page 4 of 53



Page 3 

GB Minutes – 2017-04-05 

XII. ONE-STOP OPERATOR AWARD 

Buckingham is requesting the board’s approval to award Michael Indiveri a contract to 
serve as the one stop operator. 

Motion to approve One-Stop Operator Award by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously  

XIII. SIGNATURE APPROVAL OF PHASE I, WIOA REQUIRED, CAREER & TECHNICAL 
EDUCATION (CTE) PARTNER MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING (MOUs) 

Motion to approve Signature approval of Phase I, WIOA required career & technical 
education (CTE) partner memorandums of understanding by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously 

XIV. REMOVAL/DISMISSAL OF WORKFORCE BOARD MEMBER 

Motion to approve removal of Workforce Board member Kevin Ferreira in accordance 
with Workforce Board Bylaws 3.5 by Uhler, second by Rakow 

Motion approved unanimously       

XV. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

National Disaster Workforce Grant, emergency money for flood impact. It’s a temporary 
jobs program; the agency would act as the employer of record and place people on 
worksites. The state approved the funding for the agency but they reduced the cost that 
the agency proposed. If we accepted this funding it could impact other agency programs.   
Buckingham suggested not going forward with that funding based on impacts to current 
programs. 

DEA (Disability Employment Accelerator) grant; application submitted; this will assist 
businesses to hire people with disabilities, and fund our new Disability Resource Clerk 
(DRC) position. The money is also a conduit for the ticket to work program which will 
generate additional income. 

SlingShot; additional funding from state discretionary funding; the regional group is 
currently working on an application to conduct 4 tech forms in the Capital Region to 
allow businesses and practitioners from our technical industries to discuss impacts on 
the workforce. 

Funding; public funding and pension costs will impact us; largest impact by July 2018.  
Our current competitive process for career and training services is ending so.  This will 
give us an opportunity to redesigned service delivery in our new RFP will incorporate 
these funding impacts. 

- $150,000 pension increase 
- Direct Training – 30% still required 
- Required Comprehensive Center 
- Redesign may mean only one center in consortium, no subcontracts or subcontract 

out all services.  

Agenda Packet Page 5 of 53



Page 4 

GB Minutes – 2017-04-05 

XVI. SLINGSHOT UPDATE 

Buckingham stated that once the regions compact was approved by the state an RFP 
was initiated to focus on business mentorship services or maker space activities as well 
as the development of an online resource to supply information on available services in 
the region for small businesses. One of the awardees was Hacker Lab. There is 
additional money coming from the state for this program.  

XVII. WIOA SERVICE PROVIDER UPDATES 

Buckingham noted that one of the One-Stop Operators future roles will be to work with 
partners and stakeholders to redesign the reports, 

• Alpine County – Alpine County HHS 
• El Dorado County – El Dorado County HHS 
• Placer County - Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
• Consortium Business Engagement / Rapid Response 

XVIII. CLOSED SESSION  

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
(Government Code §54957) 

Title: Executive Director 

Ranalli called the meeting into closed session at 10:56 a.m. 

Ranalli called the meeting back into open session at 11:04 a.m. 

Report out of closed session: process was initiated and will be revised in June. 

XIX. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS 

Draft Budget 2017/2018 
Executive Director’s Evaluation 
Workforce Board membership 
Employee Handbook 

XX. NEXT MEETING  

June 7, 2017 –10:00 am; Golden Sierra Job Training Agency-Auburn 

XXI. ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned by Chair Ranalli at 11:06 am. 

Agenda Packet Page 6 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
GOVERNING BODY 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Governing Body (GB) 
 
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director   
 
SUBJ: Resolution 16-06 – Amend Employee Handbook 
 
 
 
Your approval is requested for the attached updated Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
Employee Handbook. 
 
The purpose of this handbook is to revise and update policies applicable to Golden 
Sierra’s employees.  This handbook will remain applicable to bargaining unit members 
unless it is in conflict with the provision of current MOU, in which case the provisions of 
the MOU will be applicable for represented employees. 
 
Employee Handbook (will be available for download no later than Monday June 5, 2017) 

Agenda Packet Page 7 of 53

http://goldensierra.com/app/uploads/2017/05/GB-Agenda-2017-06-07-Employee-Handbook.pdf


BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY 
GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 

 
 
In the matter of: Resolution amending the 

Golden Sierra Job Training 
Agency Employee Handbook 

 Resolution No.: 16-06 
   
 Ordinance No.:  
   
 First Reading:  

    
 
 
The following Resolution was duly passed by the Governing 
 
Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency at a regular meeting held  
 

June 7, 2017 by the following vote on roll call: 
 
 

Ayes:   
 
Noes:  
 
Absent:  
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Ranalli, Chairman, Governing Body  

 
Attest:   
 
Clerk of said Governing Body 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lorna Magnussen 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job 
Training Agency that the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency Employee 
Handbook is adopted as the document that describes personnel process and 
practices of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency.  
 

Agenda Packet Page 8 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
GOVERNING BODY 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 7, 2017 

TO: Governing Body (GB) 

FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution 16-07 – Dry Period Financing 

Staff are seeking the Governing Body’s approval to receive $60,000 dollars in Dry 
Period Financing from the Placer County Treasurer for FY 2017-2018.  This funding will 
allow the Agency to apply for and receive non-federal awards that complement our 
purpose when these awards are received on a reimbursement basis (meaning 
expenses must be incurred in order to submit invoices to the grantor for 
reimbursement).  Having the availability of this financing will provide flexibility and a 45 
day cash cushion while awaiting reimbursement from the grantor. This will eliminate 
times when the Agency cash for these non-allocation awards are at a negative balance 
in the Placer County accounting system.  

Agenda Packet Page 9 of 53



                          BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY 
GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 

 
 
In the matter of: A resolution authorizing the 

Executive Director and Chief 
Fiscal Officer the authority to 
apply for dry period financing for 
up to $60,000 for FY 2017-2018 

 Resolution No.: 16-07 
   
 Ordinance No.:  
   
 First Reading:  

    
 
WHEREAS, during the fiscal year, Golden Sierra Job Training Agency (Agency) 
has opportunities to accept grant awards that enable the Agency to further offer 
unique types of participant career services; 
 
WHEREAS, these grant awards require the Agency to incur expenses prior to 
grant reimbursement claim; 
 
WHEREAS, during the fiscal year, Golden Sierra Job Training Agency (Agency) 
has opportunities to accept grant awards that enable the Agency to further offer 
unique types of participant career services; 
 
WHEREAS, these grant awards require the Agency to incur expenses prior to 
grant reimbursement claim; 
 
WHEREAS, these expenses cause the Agency to exceed cash availability for up 
to 60 days and $60,000; 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency requires temporary borrowing of Treasury funds for dry 
period financing from Placer County for up to $60,000; 
 
WHEREAS, the Placer County Treasurer is the Agency’s Treasurer, all funds of 
the agency are deposited into the Placer County Treasury and the Agency keeps 
all its funds in the Placer County Treasury; 
 
WHEREAS, should the Governing Body of the Agency decide to change the 
Agency Treasurer, any outstanding dry period financing will be due and payable 
prior to removing any funds from the Placer County Treasury. 
 
WHEREAS, the reimbursement for any grant awards will be deposited in the 
Placer County Treasury and will be used first to repay any negative balance in 
the Treasury; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agency is required by Placer County to complete and submit to 
the County of Placer an application for Temporary Borrowing of Treasury Funds 
for Dry Financing; 

Agenda Packet Page 10 of 53



GSJTA Resolution 16-07 Dry Period Financing 

 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job 
Training Agency that this Body authorizes and directs the Executive Director, and 
Chief Fiscal Officer, to annually apply for temporary borrowing of Treasury funds 
for dry period financing via the Placer County Treasury procedures to support 
specific grants where advance funding is unavailable. 
 
 
The following Resolution 16-07 was duly passed by the Governing 
 
Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency at a regular meeting held  
 

June 7, 2017 by the following vote on roll call: 
 
 

Ayes:   
 
Noes:  
 
Absent:  
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Ranalli, Chairman, Governing Body  

Attest:   
 
 
 
Lorna Magnussen, Clerk of Golden Sierra Governing Body 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 11 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
GOVERNING BODY 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 7, 2017 

TO: Governing Body (GB) 

FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director 

SUBJ: Resolution 16-08 – Amend Position Roster 

Attached is Resolution 16-08 amended Allocated Position Roster for your review and 
approval.  

The changes to the Allocated Position were necessary to bring Salary Ranges into 
alignment with current bargaining unit MOU with Stationary Engineers Local 39. 

COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT 

Effective pay period 2, June 24, 2017, employees shall receive a 1.5% cost of living 
adjustment.  

Agenda Packet Page 12 of 53



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY 
GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 

 
 
In the matter of: Resolution amending the 

Golden Sierra Job Training 
Agency Allocated Position 
Roster  

 Resolution No.: 16-08 
   
 Ordinance No.:  
   
 First Reading:  

    
 
 
The following Resolution was duly passed by the Governing 
 
Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency at a regular meeting held  
 

June 7, 2017 by the following vote on roll call: 
 
 

Ayes:   
 
Noes:  
 
Absent:  
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Ranalli, Chairman, Governing Body  

 
Attest:   
 
Clerk of said Governing Body 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lorna Magnussen 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job 
Training Agency that the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency Positions Allocation 
Roster are adopted as the document that describes the structure and staffing of 
the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency.  
 

Agenda Packet Page 13 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA
        Job Training Agency

ALLOCATED POSITION ROSTER
Effective June 24, 2017

# of # of 
CLASSIFICATION POSITIONS POSITIONS

funded unfunded
From [A] To [E]

Account Clerk - I 15.5016$        18.8421$        
Account Clerk - II 17.0876$        20.7701$        
Senior Account Clerk 18.8160$        22.8709$        

19.9708$        24.2745$        1 FTE
Admin Clerk - I 14.5344$        17.6668$        
Admin Clerk - II 16.0245$        19.4780$        
Senior Admin Clerk 17.6671$        21.4746$        
Executive Assistant 22.3842$        27.2081$        1 FTE
Program Clerk I 16.0245$        19.4780$        
Program Clerk II 17.6671$        21.4746$        
Assistant Business and Employment Specialist 21.7166$        26.3966$        
Associate Business and Employment Specialist 26.3960$        32.0846$        
Business and Employment Specialist - Supervisor 32.0848$        38.9991$        1 FTE
Disability Resource Coordinator 26.3960$        32.0846$        1 FTE
Program Analyst 26.3960$        32.0846$        1 FTE
WB Coordinator/Analyst 32.0848$        38.9991$        1 FTE
Chief Fiscal Officer 36.7194$        44.6326$        1 FTE
Deputy Director*** 41.8290$        50.8435$        1 FTE
Executive Director** SEE BELOW 1 FTE

17 FTE 4 FTE
* Employees at Steps E and F for more than 5 years are eligible for a 5% longevity pay increase

**

*** Previously "Program Manager"

Hourly Annually
$49.0455-$71.3505 $102,015-$148,409

Accounting Technician

Promotional 
Series 1 FTE 1 FTE

This position has a salary range of: SALARY RANGE

SALARY RANGE*

Promotional 
Series 1 FTE

Promotional 
Series 2 FTE

7 FTE

Executive Director position is exempt from the normal salary structure, as the 5% incremental steps do not apply.  Salaries for this position 
are negotiated at time of hire.

Agenda Packet Page 14 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
GOVERNING BODY 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Governing Body (GB) 
 
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director 
 
SUBJ: Resolution 16-09 – Approve Delegated Signature Authority  
 
 
 
Before the Board is Resolution 16-09 which authorizes the Executive Director and 
Deputy Director of Golden Sierra Job Training Agency to execute the following types of 
agreements pursuant to the terms contained in the Resolution. This authority permits for 
the following: submit applications, execute revenue contracts, and execute non-
monetary cooperative agreements. It also delegates authority to sign leases, grant 
award agreements, Agency payables and staff employment contracts.  
 
Background:  The delegation of signature authority has routinely been granted by the 
Governing Board and is approved annually.  This practice allows for the streamlining of 
business operations within the Agency.  In the past no dollar limit has been stated 
however specific language in the amended Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) requires that 
the Governing Board establish a dollar limit. 
  
Specific language contained in the amended JPA: 

“Section 7c The Governing Body delegate’s contract approval function, including 
authority to enter into contracts, to Golden Sierra’s Executive Director for 
contracts at or below a threshold amount and that are consistent with the 
purposes of this Agreement.  Such threshold amount shall be established by way 
of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body.  Such resolution shall provide 
that contracts above the threshold amount must be reviewed and approved by 
the Governing Body prior to execution.  Such resolution may provide that the 
Governing Body may appropriate funds to be approved as a line item on the 
budget, and may separately authorize the Executive Director to approve and 
enter into contracts for specified goods or services consistent with the amounts 
appropriated.” 

 

Agenda Packet Page 15 of 53



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY 
GOLDEN SIERRA JOB TRAINING AGENCY 

 
 
In the matter of: A resolution granting the 

Executive Director,  
Jason Buckingham, and 
Deputy Director,  
Darlene Galipo, signatory 
authority.  

 Resolution No.: 16-09 
   
 Ordinance No.:  
   
 First Reading:  

    
 
The following Resolution was duly passed by the Governing 
 
Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency at a regular meeting held  
 

June 7, 2017 by the following vote on roll call: 
 

Ayes:   
 
Noes:  
 
Absent:  
 

Signed and approved by me after its passage. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Ranalli, Chairman, Governing Body  

 
Attest:   
 

 
Lorna Magnussen, Clerk of Golden Sierra Governing Body 

 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job 
Training Agency that this Body authorizes and directs the Executive Director, 
and/or Deputy Director to accept funds and execute grants, subgrants, 
amendments and modifications to such grants and subgrants from any 
governmental entity in an amount not to exceed one million dollars 
($1,000,000.00 dollars).  The Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training 
Agency that this Body authorizes and directs the Executive Director, and/or 
Deputy Director to execute any agreements, amendments, modifications, and 
other required documents with non-governmental third parties, other than those 
which specify Governing Body or Workforce Development Board Chairman’s 
signature, up to, but not to exceed two hundred and fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000.00 dollars).   
 

Agenda Packet Page 16 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
WORKFORCE BOARD 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 7, 2017 

TO: Governing Body (GB) 

FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director 

SUBJ: 2017-2018 WIOA Title I Draft Budget  

Before the Board for review is the Title I Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Draft Budget. The 
budget has been developed with a focus on the goals of the Local Workforce 
Development System requirements.  The WIOA Title I financial resources are limited 
and unable to meet the full array of the Local System needs.  Discussions will need to 
focus on developing partnerships and Resource Sharing Agreements that assist in 
filling these system gaps. 

This budget has been recommended for approval by both the Executive Committee on 
May 15, 21017, and the Workforce Development Board on May 18, 2017.

Agenda Packet Page 17 of 53



Consortium Budget Narrative 
Draft Budget FY 2017/2018 

Presented: May 2017 

Approved By: 
Executive Committee: 5/15/17 
Workforce Board:   5/18/17
Governing Body 

Budget Introduction and Overview 

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency is a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) organized between Placer County, El Dorado County and Alpine County.  The 
Agency’s primary purpose is to administer the JPA’s Title 1 award from the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).  Additionally, the Agency 
administers miscellaneous grants and awards that complement the WIOA Title 1 objectives and stated purpose of the JPA.   

Approach in Developing the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 

The model used to develop the Consortium’s annual budget is the Priority Based Budget model.  The goal is to develop a budget based on the 
relationship between program funding levels and expected results from that program.  The objectives are to obtain cost-efficient and effective ways to 
meet the requirements of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) while minimizing service interruptions to participants. 

The Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Draft Budget:  

The primary sources of funding for this budget are the estimated rollover funding from Subgrant K7102029 and the assumed new award in the form of 
Adult, Dislocated Worerk, Youth, Rapid Response and Layoff Aversion funding. Currently all figures in the draft budget are estimates. 

The budget meets mandated funding requirements as follows: 

20% of the Adult and Dislocated Worker funding will support Direct Training with a planned assumption of 10% leverage in order to meet the full 
requirement of 30% with a 20/10 ratio of WIOA cash/leverage.   

20% of the Youth funding is earmarked to meet the Work Based Learning requirement as outlined in the WIOA Tile I award. 

The remaining cost objectives required of the Title I funding are to maintain a Comprehensive One-Stop Center in the Local Area while strategically 
utilizing financial resources to meet obligations of the JPA and while both leading and participating in the continued development of both local and 
regional Workforce Systems.   

What we have been able to maintain in spite of reductions in funding: 

• Over the past two fiscal years the Agency has scheduled the use of 50% of funding from the new allocation for the combined support of
Administration, Program Operations & the Consortium’s Comprehensive One-Stop.  This percentage has remained the same; however, the
allocation has changed.  In addition to not filling a vacant position, a 3% reduction in support for the Comprehensive One-Stop is required in
order to maintain Program Operations and Administration.

• Continued financial support to member counties for Career Services and Direct Training is being maintained with additional financial resources
coming from taking advantage of the allowable 10% for Direct Training Leverage instead of the 5% which has been utilized in the past.

Agenda Packet Page 18 of 53



Consortium Budget Narrative 
Draft Budget FY 2017/2018 

Presented: May 2017 

Description of Schedules 

Schedule 1 Consortium Sources and Uses Schedule is based on estimates for funding, carry over, and new awards.  Expenditures have been 
adjusted based on anticipated cost increases, WIOA spending requirements, and pension funding 
requirements.  

Schedule 2 Consortium Cost Center Detail 

Consortium Administration: Includes fiscal management, procurement, and human resource functions. 

Consortium Program Operations: Includes program oversight and technical assistance to member counties.  Staff and consultants 
have expertise in ADA/EO compliance, program monitoring, WIOA implementation, and database 
management. 

Consortium Rapid Response and 
Layoff Aversion: 

Includes activities related to business outreach, workshop facilitation, and labor exchange.  Staff 
have expertise in helping affected employees return to work as quickly as possible following a layoff 
and developing early-warning systems to prevent layoffs altogether. 

Consortium Comprehensive One-Stop: Includes the physical location and related operating expenses of the required job center that offers 
universal access and comprehensive employment-related programs and services. 

El Dorado County 
Career and Training Services: 

Includes estimated PY 16/17 carry-in funds to be administered by El Dorado County HHS and 
estimated PY 17/18 WIOA funding.  

Placer County 
Career and Training Services: 

Includes estimated PY 16/17 carry-in funds and estimated PY 17/18 WIOA funds to be administered 
by the JTA staff. 

Alpine County 
Career and Training Services: 

Includes estimated PY 16/17 carry-in funds to be administered by Alpine County HHS and estimated 
PY 17/18 WIOA funding.  

Non-Allocation 
Career and Training Services: 

Includes remaining second year training dollars from the Disability Employment Accelerator (DEA) 
award and third year of the Sector Partnerships National Emergency Grant (SP-NEG).  The Disability 
Employment Initiative technical assistance funding to participate in quarterly meetings. In addition, 
the Agency continues to expend prior year awarded non-allocation awards AB2060, and Round Two 
of the Disability Employment Accelerator grant. 

Schedule 3 Consortium Contracted Services Schedule provides detail for contracts administered by the Agency for newly awarded funds and re-
budgeted contracts for Consortium Operations and Programmatic Career Services and Training.   

Schedule 4 Consortium Allocation of Sub grant Award Schedule is based on a funding award for the new WIOA Allocation Awards and Rapid Response 
and Layoff Aversion.  The schedule also separated funding based on the new WIOA legislation. 

Schedule 5 Consortium Leverage Requirements Schedule provides dollar amounts required to be captured as “leverage” in order to meet the state 
imposed 30% Direct Training requirement for Adult and Dislocated Working funding streams. 

Agenda Packet Page 19 of 53

Approved By: 
Executive Committee: 5/15/17 
Workforce Board:   5/18/17
Governing Body 



Schedule 1
Consortium Sources and Uses

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018
Presented:  May 2017

Approved by: 
Executive Committee: 5/15/17 
Workforce Board: 5/18/17
Governing Board:

A B C C-B C/B

L
i
n
e

#

Actual 
Expenditures 

and 
Encumbrances 

as of 
June 30th 2016

% of 
Total 

Funding

Consortium 
Final Budget 

June 30th 2017

% of 
Total 

Funding

Consortium 
Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 

Draft Budget
% of Total 
Funding

Difference 
between  Fiscal 

Year       
2016/2017  Final 

Budget        
and Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 Draft 

Budget

Percent   
Change from    
Fiscal Year 

2016/2017 Final 
Budget to     

Draft Budget    
FY 2017/2018

1 Carry-In WIOA Allocation PY 16 1,888,875$         1,581,830$         2,007,471$         425,641$              26.91%
2 Estimated WIOA Allocations PY 2017                             2,015,896           3,206,496           2,885,517           (320,979) -10.01%
3 Carry-In Rapid Response Funds  PY16 166,430 - 50,375 50,375 0.00%
4 Estimated Rapid Response Funds PY17 65,401 233,458 210,112 (23,346) -10.00%
5 Carry-In Layoff Aversion Funds  PY16 - - - - 0.00%
6 Estimated Layoff Aversion Funds PY17 - 66,126 59,514 (6,612) -10.00%
7 Actual Non-Allocation Awards 237,493 997,175 414,738 (582,437) -58.41%
8 4,374,095$         6,085,085$         5,627,727$         (457,358)$             -7.52%

Consortium Operations
9 Retiree Benefits 516,385$            8.35% 533,354$            8.76% 594,522$            10.56% 61,168$  11.47%

10 Salaries and Benefits 1,171,392           18.95% 862,708 14.18% 927,322 16.48% 64,614 7.49%
11 Services and Supplies 364,971 5.90% 411,363 6.76% 489,455 8.70% 78,092 18.98%
12 Professional Services 27,616 0.45% 30,000 0.49% 60,403$              1.07% 30,403 101.34%
13 2,080,364$         33.65% 1,837,425$         30.20% 2,071,702$         36.81% 234,277$              199.58%

14 Placer County 1,162,141$         18.80% 1,137,474$         18.69% 1,156,828$         20.56% 19,354$  1.70%
15 El Dorado County 813,362 13.16% 1,129,386           18.56% 1,093,162           19.42% (36,224) -3.21%
16 Alpine County 72,767 1.18% 104,242 1.71% 103,924 1.85% (318) -0.31%
17 Non-Allocation Awards 237,403 3.84% 897,047 14.74% 411,738 7.32% (485,309) -54.10%
18 Career & Training Services Total 2,285,673$         36.97% 3,268,149$         53.71% 2,765,652$         49.14% (502,497)$             21.00%

19 Committee Budget 8,058$  0.13% 10,000$              0.16% 15,000$              0.27% 5,000$  50.00%

20 PY 17 Award Expend in Second Year 1,807,695$         29.24% 969,511$            15.93% 775,373$            13.78% (194,138)$             -20.02%

21 6,181,790$         6,085,085$         5,627,727$         (457,358)$             -7.52%

22 Net Income/(Unexpended) (1,807,695)$        -$  -$  -$  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Funding Sources:

Total Funding Sources

Expenditures:

Consortium Operations Total

Career & Training Services

Agenda Packet Page 20 of 53



Schedule 2
Consortium Cost Center

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018
Presented:  May 2017

A B C D E F G
L
i
n
e

#

Consortium 
Admin

Consortium 
Program 

Operations

Consortium 
Rapid 

Response and 
Layoff 

Aversion

Local Area 
One-Stop 
Delivery 
System

El Dorado 
County 

Career and 
Training 
Services

Placer County 
Career and 

Training 
Services

Alpine County 
Career and 

Training 
Services

1 Carry-In Allocation Funds from PY 16 286,577$            361,979$            -$  181,373$            557,720$            565,898$            53,924$              
2 Estimated -  PY 17 WIOA Allocations 288,552 916,648 - 201,987 535,442 892,888 50,000 
3 Carry-In Rapid Response Funds  PY16 - - 50,375 - - - - 
4 Estimated Rapid Response Funds  PY17 - 69,337 126,067 14,708 - - - 
5 Carry-In Layoff Aversion Funds PY16 - - - - - - - 
6 Estimated Layoff Aversion Funds PY 17 - 19,640 35,708 4,166 - - - 
7 Actual Non-Allocation Awards - - - - - - - 
8 575,129$            1,367,604$         212,150$            402,234$            1,093,162$         1,458,786$         103,924$            

Consortium Operations:
9 Retiree Benefits -$  594,522$            -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

10 Salaries and Benefits 282,827 397,383 160,316 86,796 - - - 
11 Services and Supplies 65,034 234,950 36,834 152,637 - - - 
12 Professional Services - - 15,000$              45,403 -$  - - 
13 347,861$            1,226,855$         212,150$            284,836$            -$  -$  -$  

Program Year 2016/2017  WIOA/Other - Rebudget
14 Non-Allocation Awards -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
15 Placer County - - - - - 565,898 - 
16 El Dorado County - - - - 557,720 - - 
17 Alpine County - - - - - - 53,924 

Program Year 2017/2018 WIOA/Other
18 Non-Allocation Awards - - - - - - 
19 Placer County - - - - - 590,930 - 
20 El Dorado County - - - - 535,442 - - 
21 Alpine County - - - - - - 50,000 
22 Career & Training Services Total -$  -$  -$  -$  1,093,162$         1,156,828$         103,924$            

23 Committee Budget -$  7,500$  -$  7,500$  -$  -$  -$  

24 PY 17 Award Expend in Second Year 227,268$            133,249$            -$  109,898$            -$  301,958$            -$  

25 575,129$            1,367,604$         212,150$            402,234$            1,093,162$         1,458,786$         103,924$            
26 Net Income/(Loss) -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

27 10.22% 24.30% 3.77% 7.15% 19.42% 25.92% 1.85%Cost Center Share of Available Funding

Funding Sources:

Total Funding Sources
Expenditures:

Consortium Operations Total

Career & Training Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Agenda Packet Page 21 of 53

Approved by: 
Executive Committee: 5/15/17 
Workforce Board: 5/18/17
Governing Board:



Schedule 2
Consortium Cost Center

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018
Presented:  May 2017

Approved by: 
Executive Committee:  5/15/17 
Workforce Board:  5/18/17
Governing Board:

L
i
n
e

#

1 Carry-In Allocation Funds from PY 16
2 Estimated -  PY 17 WIOA Allocations
3 Carry-In Rapid Response Funds  PY16
4 Estimated Rapid Response Funds  PY17
5 Carry-In Layoff Aversion Funds PY16
6 Estimated Layoff Aversion Funds PY 17
7 Actual Non-Allocation Awards
8

Consortium Operations:
9 Retiree Benefits

10 Salaries and Benefits
11 Services and Supplies
12 Professional Services
13

Program Year 2016/2017  WIOA/Other - Rebudget
14 Non-Allocation Awards
15 Placer County 
16 El Dorado County 
17 Alpine County 

Program Year 2017/2018 WIOA/Other
18 Non-Allocation Awards
19 Placer County 
20 El Dorado County 
21 Alpine County 
22 Career & Training Services Total

23 Committee Budget

24 PY 17 Award Expend in Second Year

25
26 Net Income/(Loss)

27 Cost Center Share of Available Funding

Funding Sources:

Total Funding Sources
Expenditures:

Consortium Operations Total

Career & Training Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

H I K K L
Disability 

Employment 
Initiative 

Round Two & 
Seven

Disability 
Employment 
Accelerator 
Round Two

Sector 
Partnerships 

National 
Emergency 

Grant

Supervised 
Population 

Training Grant 
AB2060

Total of all 
Funding 

Sources and 
Expenditures

-$  -$  -$  -$  2,007,471$         
- - - - 2,885,517           
- - - - 50,375 
- - - - 210,112 
- - - - - 
- - - - 59,514 

9,000 94,457 97,195 214,086 414,738 
9,000$  94,457$              97,195$              214,086$            5,627,727$         

-$  -$  -$  -$  594,522$            
- - - - 927,322 
- - - - 489,455 
-$  -$  -$  -$  60,403 
-$  -$  -$  -$  2,071,702$         

1,000$  94,457$              97,195$              214,086$            406,738$            
- - - - 565,898 
- - - - 557,720 
- - - - 53,924 

5,000 - - - 5,000 
- - - - 590,930 
- - - - 535,442 
- - - - 50,000 

6,000$  94,457$              97,195$              214,086$            2,765,652$         

-$  -$  -$  -$  15,000$              

3,000$  -$  -$  -$  775,373$            

9,000$  94,457$              97,195$              214,086$            5,627,727$         
-$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

0.16% 1.68% 1.73% 3.80% 100.00%

Agenda Packet Page 22 of 53



Schedule 3

Consortium Cost Center

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018

Presented:  May 2017

A B C D E F G

Dislocated 

Dislocated Worker Rapid Response

Worker Tran to Adult Adult Youth - Out Layoff Aversion Non-Allocation TOTAL

WIOA - Career Services PY16/17 Re-Budgeted 

Career Services

1 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 7,987$   -$   220,964$   145,284$   -$   -$   374,235$   
2 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 1,787 - 29,505 15,317 - - 46,609 

Direct Training - 
3 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 15,000 - 136,139 - - - 151,139 
4 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 767 4,746 - - - - 5,513 
5 Placer County Agency 11,668 83,731 52,086 - - 191,588 339,073 

Work Based Learning (Youth)

6 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement -$   -$   -$   32,349$   -$   -$   32,349$   
7 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement - - - 1,802 - - 1,802 
8 Placer County - - - 80,985 - - 80,985 

WIOA - Career Services PY17/18 Budgeted 

Career Services

9 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 61,265$   61,265$   97,753$   106,676$   -$   -$   326,959$   
10 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 1,656 1,656 20,428 20,669 - - 44,409 
11 Placer County - Agency 102,661 102,661 163,802 178,754 - - 547,878 

Direct Training 

12 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 40,844 40,844 65,168 - - - 146,856 
13 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement 1,104 1,104 1,761 - - - 3,969 
14 Placer County - Agency 68,441 68,441 109,201 - - - 246,083 

Work Based Learning (Youth)

15 El Dorado County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement -$   -$   -$   61,627$   -$   -$   61,627$   
16 Alpine County - Awarded via Competitive Procurement - - - 1,622 - - 1,622 
17 Placer County - Agency - - - 98,927 - - 98,927 
18 Consortium Career Services - Contracted Total 313,180$   364,448$   896,807$   744,012$   -$    191,588$   2,510,035$    

19 Total Contracted Services 313,180$   364,448$   896,807$   744,012$   -$   191,588$   2,510,035$    

L

i

n

e

#

WIOA Allocation Career Services & Direct Training Budgeted and Rebudgeted

Approved by:

Executive Committee:  5/15/2017 
Workforce Board:   5/18/2017

Governing Board:

Agenda Packet Page 23 of 53



Schedule 4
Consortium Allocation of Subgrant Award

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018
Presented:  May 2017

Approved by:
 Executive Committee:  5/15/17 
Workforce Board: 5/18/17
Governing Board:

A B C D E F G

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Estimate 2018 would be K8 Dislocated 50% Dislocated Youth Out Rapid Layoff

Worker Transfer to Adult Adult 100% Response  Aversion Total
1 Funding Awards for New Fiscal Year 551,940$          551,940$           880,657$          900,979$          210,112$    59,514$      3,155,142$         

Consortium Operations
2 Administration 10.00% 55,194$            55,194$              88,066$            90,098$            -$  -$  288,552$            
3 WDB Support/Legacy Costs/Program Operations 33.00% 182,140$          182,140$            290,617$          297,323$          69,337$      19,640$      1,041,197$         
4 Consortium Sponsored Cost Centers 7.00% 38,636$            38,636$              61,646$            63,069$            14,708$      4,166$        220,861$            
5 Consortium Operating Cost Totals 275,970$          275,970$            440,329$          450,490$          84,045$      23,806$      1,550,610$         

6 Award less Consortium Operating Cost 275,970$          275,970$            440,328$          450,489$          126,067$    35,708$      1,604,532$         

7 Rapid Response/Layoff Aversion Cost Center -$  -$  -$  -$  126,067$    35,708$      161,775$            
8 Required Direct Training Adult & DW 20.00% 110,388$          110,388$            176,131$          -$  -$  -$  396,907$            
9 Work Based Learning (Youth) 20.00% -$  -$  -$  162,176$          -$  -$  162,176$            
10 Allocation for Career Services 165,582$          165,582$            264,197$          288,313$          -$  -$  883,674$            

Career Services
11 Placer 62.00% 102,661$          102,661$            163,802$          178,754$          -$  -$  547,878$            
12 El Dorado 37.00% 61,265$            61,265$              97,753$            106,676$          -$  -$  326,959$            
13 Alpine 1.00% 1,656$              1,656$  2,642$              2,883$              -$  -$  8,837$  

Direct Training 
14 Placer 62.00% 68,441$            68,441$              109,201$          -$  -$  -$  246,083$            
15 El Dorado 37.00% 40,844$            40,844$              65,168$            -$  -$  -$  146,856$            
16 Alpine 1.00% 1,104$              1,104$  1,761$              -$  -$  -$  3,969$  

Work Based Learning (Youth)
17 Placer 61.00% -$  -$  -$  98,927$            -$  -$  98,927$              
18 El Dorado 38.00% -$  -$  -$  61,627$            -$  -$  61,627$              
19 Alpine 1.00% -$  -$  -$  1,622$              -$  -$  1,622$  

20 Placer 171,102$          171,102$            273,003$          277,681$          -$  -$  892,888$            
21 El Dorado 102,109$          102,109$            162,921$          168,303$          -$  -$  535,442$            
22 Alpine 2,760$              2,760$  4,403$              4,505$              -$  -$  14,428$              

23 Check Figure 3,155,142$   

L
i
n
e

#

Allocation Funding Categories

Youth - Adult - Dislocated Worker Allocation 

Total Title 1 Allocations by County 

Agenda Packet Page 24 of 53



Schedule 5
Consortium  Leverage Requirements

Draft Budget FY 2017/2018
Presented:  May 2017

Approved by:
 Executive Committee:  5/15/17 
Workforce Board:  5/18/17
Governing Board:

Funding Categories

Dislocated Worker
Dislocated Worker Transfer to Adult Adult Total

Estimated Funding Awards PY 2017/2018 551,940$  551,940$  880,657$  1,984,537$           

Direct Training Requirement* 30.00% 165,582$  165,582$  264,197$  595,361$              

Requirement met via:
 Program Year 2017/2018 WIOA Cash 20.00% 110,388$  110,388$  176,131$  396,907$              

 Program Year  2017/2018 Planned Leverage 10.00% 55,194$  55,194$  88,066$  198,454$              

Dislocated Worker
Dislocated Worker Transfer to Adult Adult Total

20 % WIOA Cash Award
Placer 62.00% 68,440$  68,440$  109,202$  246,082$              

El Dorado 37.00% 40,844$  40,844$  65,168$  146,856$              
Alpine 1.00% 1,104$  1,104$  1,761$  3,969$  

10 % Leveraged Funds 
Placer 62.00% 34,220$  34,220$  54,601$  123,041$              

El Dorado 37.00% 20,422$  20,422$  32,584$  73,428$  
Alpine 1.00% 552$  552$  881$  1,985$  

Total Required Direct Training (Check Figure) 165,582$  165,582$  264,197$  595,361$              

* Employment Development Department Workforce Services Directive WSD 14-1

Adult & Dislocated Worker Distribution

Agenda Packet Page 25 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA 
WORKFORCE BOARD 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 7, 2017 

TO: Governing Body (GB) 

FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Workforce Board Membership 

Your approval is requested for the Workforce Board membership renewals and new 
appointments as outlined below.   

The membership term will be July 1, 2017 To June 30, 2021. 

Term Renewals 

The following board members terms are scheduled to end on June 30, 2017, and have 
agreed to serve an additional 4 year term: 

Carol Pepper-Kittredge; representing Education 
Christina Nicholson; representing Business & Workforce-Youth 
Eric Cooper; representing other 
John Tweedt; representing Labor 
Marcy Schmidt; representing Economic Development 
Mark Frayser; representing Vocational Rehabilitation 
Michael Zimmerman; representing Business & Education 
Paul Castro; representing Workforce-CBO; Education-CBO* 
Rick Larkey; representing Business 
Vic Wursten; representing Business & Workforce-Youth 

Applications 

Robin Trimble, Rocklin Chamber of Commerce; representing Business 
Jacqueline Humerick, Ponte Polmero; representing Business  
Diana Souza, NorCal Kenworth; representing Business 

Current Membership Vacancies 
3 Business members 
1 Organized Labor 
1 Joint Labor 

Prospective members for all vacancies are currently in the application process. 
Full compliance is anticipated by August 2, 2017. 

Agenda Packet Page 26 of 53



El Dorado County Chamber of Commerce 

Laurel Brent-Bumb Chief Executive Officer

542 Main Street, Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-5885 (530) 642-1624 chamber@eldoradocounty.org

Agenda Packet Page 27 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 28 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 29 of 53



 
 
 
 
 

Still Finding Gold In El Dorado County  

EL DORADO COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 542 Main Street, Placerville, California 95667  

(530) 621-5885      (800) 457-6279      Fax (530) 642-1624 

 
 
 
May 11, 2017 
 
Mr. Jason Buckingham, Executive Director 
Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
11549 F. Avenue, DeWitt Center 
Auburn, CA 95603 
 
Dear Jason,  

 
It gives me great pleasure to nominate Ms. Robin Trimble, to the Golden Sierra Workforce 
Investment Board. She is a dedicated person that has a lot of energy and passion. Her expertise 
will help the WIOA in their overall mission. Thank you for reviewing her application and I am 
sure you will agree that Robin will be an added asset to the WIOA Board.   
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Laurel Brent-Bumb, A.C.E. 
Chief Executive Officer 
El Dorado County Chamber of Commerce 

  

Agenda Packet Page 30 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 31 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 32 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 33 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 34 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 35 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 36 of 53



P: 530-823-4635 F: 530-885-5579 E: info@goldensierra.com 
1919 Grass Valley Hwy, Suite 100, Auburn, CA 95603 

MEMBERSHIP 

APPLICATION FORM 

Person Nominated: Diana Souza Title: Human Resources 

Business Name: NorCal Kenworth 

Business Address: 707 Display Way Sacramento, CA 95838 

Telephone: 510-746-5205 FAX: E-mail: diana.souza@norcalkw.com-------

Organization submitting nomination: Bay Area Business Roundtable 
(ie: Chamber of Commerce, Manufacturing Association, etc.) 

Contact Person: Bernard Ashcroft Title: CEO 

Business Address: 8517 Earhart Rd. Oakland, CA 94621 

Telephone: 510-568-6302 FAX: E-mail: rttcjobs@aol.com-------
(A letter of nomination is required and must be attached to this application or forwarded 
under separate cover.) 

Area of Representation (check all that apply): 

0 

D 

D 

Business 

Workforce 

D Labor organizations 
OJoint labor-management apprenticeship 

program or apprenticeship program 
DCBO w/Barrier 
OYouth 
Education & Training 

DAdult Education/Literacy Representative 
DHigher Education Representative 
DLocal Ed/CBO w/Training Barrier 

� �Al Signature 

D Governmental and Economic and Community 
Development 

D Economic & Community Development 
OWagner-Peyser Representative 
OVocational Rehabilitation Representative 
DTransportation/Housing/Public Assistance 
D Philanthropic Organization 

D Other 

Date 

I hereby submit my application for membership on the Local Workforce Development Board to Golden 
Sierra Job Training Agency. I have completed and included the following: narrative questions, conflict of 
interest and nomination letter. 

Return all information to: Lorna Magnussen, WB ANALYST 
Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 
1919 Grass Valley Hwy Ste. 100 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Rev. 08/15 

X

Agenda Packet Page 37 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 38 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 39 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 40 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 41 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA  
WORKFORCE BOARD 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Governing Body (GB) 
 
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director   
 
SUBJ: 2017-2018 Meeting Schedule 
 
 
Approval is requested to establish the 2017-2018 Governing Body meeting schedule.   
 
Current schedule for 2016-2017 is 1st Wednesday of even months; 10:00 pm - 12:00 pm 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 42 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA  
WORKFORCE BOARD 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Governing Body (GB) 
 
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director   
 
SUBJ: WIOA Local Plan Update 
 
 
On May 1, 2017 Golden Sierra Job Training Agency (GSJTA) received notification from 
the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) that the Golden Sierra Regional 
Workforce Board’s recent WIOA Local Plan submission has been “Conditionally 
Approved” as expected.  
 
As discussed with the Board previously, receipt of a “Conditional Approval” is consistent 
with CWDB communications regarding Local Plan submissions.  This is, in part, due to 
the required comments in the Local plan with regard to the numerous partner planning 
activities currently underway within the system. 
 
Current communication (attached) identifies that the CWDB will be providing guidance 
on what areas of further detail will be required and places a revision due date of June 
15, 2017.   
 
On May 23, 2017 GSJTA received notification that the Golden Sierra Regional 
Workforce Board’s Local Plan contained no deficiencies, needed no further revisions 
and would be recommended for approval at the August CWDB meeting. 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 43 of 53



 

Agenda Packet Page 44 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 45 of 53



GOLDEN SIERRA  
WORKFORCE BOARD 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
 
TO:  Governing Body (GB) 
 
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director   
 
SUBJ: Career Services Application Update  
 
 
 
The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires that staff to Local 
Workforce Boards who wish to provide Career Services must gain approval from the 
Local Board (WDB), the Chief Local Elected Officials (the Governing Body) and the 
Governor in order to do so.  The State’s interpretation of the language in the regulations 
requires the Local Administrative Entities to do the same.  
 
Golden Sierra Job Training Agency, the WIOA Local Administrative Entity for the 
Golden Sierra Local Workforce Development Area, received approval from the WDB on 
3/16/17 and received approval from the Governing Body on 4/5/17 to provide Career 
Services. The application was then submitted to the Governor, through the State 
Workforce Development Board, for approval. 
 
On April 27, 2017 the Executive Committee of California Workforce Development Board 
(CWDB) voted to approve Golden Sierra Job Training Agency’s application to provide 
Career Services. 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 46 of 53



 

Agenda Packet Page 47 of 53



WB Service Provider Report │ Rev. 09/01/15 

 
GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD 

SERVICE PROVIDER REPORT 
 

Report Period:   February 28, 2017-
March 31, 2017 

Prepared By: Alpine County (RL) 
 
  

ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
 New Enrollments 3 adult enrollments and one youth enrollment 
 New ITA Contracts       
 New OJT Contracts       
 New WEX Contracts       
 Total One-Stop Visitors   77 Total One-Stop Visitors 
 Unique One-Stop Visitors 9 new One-Stop Visitors 

 

PROGRAM UPDATES 
Youth  The case manager has been working on youth leadership and has visited the local high school to present 
WIOA informaition, has developed interviewing workshops for youth at the Career Center and is providing 
outreach to youth to discuss career readiness and to provide information on post-secondary degrees 
 
Adult  The case manager has been working with a number of adults in the program to update resumes, provide job 
search assistance and inform adults about upcoming hiring events and assist adult clients in informing them about 
in-demand positions with employers that are currently hiring. 
 
Dislocated Worker  The Career Center case manager is working closely with the disclocated worker population to 
assist in locating year-round positions.  The Alpine County Career Center has many participants who have seasonal 
work and those participants have been visiting the Career Center to find new positions or to enroll in courses at 
the colleges. 
 
Prop 39  N/A 
 
Disability Employment Accelerator (Advance)  N/A 
 
National Emergency Grant (SP-NEG)  N/A 
 
  

EVENT PARTICIPATION 
Date  Event Name  Outcomes 
3/31/2017  Tahoe Chamber Business Expo  meeting with both Human Resources Manager and 

job seekers to discuss employer needs and 
discussing OJT and WEX opportunties with job 
seekers 

3/9/2017  ADVANCE meeting at LTCC  Discussion of ADVANCE Home parent programs to 
enhance student/parent learning opportunities 

3/22/2017  VITA Volunteer Webinar   VITA webinar to learn how VITA volunteers can 
assist taxpayers during the tax season 

3/15/2017  Wonderlic Employer Engagement 
Webinar 

 Learning about connecting credential and 
developing credential pathways that are not 
fragmented. 

  

Agenda Packet Page 48 of 53



WB Service Provider Report │ Rev. 09/01/15 

 

NOTEABLE OUTCOMES 
Labor Exchange Services  Continued communication with ServPRO, Harrah's/Harveys and local business owner to 
discuss employer needs 
 
Business Engagement  Working with new business owners to assist them in marketing efforts and meeting with 
owners to discuss potential employment needs as new companies grow in the local area. 
 
Partner Engagement  Working with partners at Behavioral Health Services, Live Violence Free, Department of 
Rehabilitation and Alpine Early Learning Center to discuss stated client need while working with those partners. 
 
Service Delivery Strategies  Customers are meeting more with the case manager so that service delivery is 
conducted in an efficient and streamlined manner.  New technology is being utilized to ensure that clients are 
aware of new programs and workshops delivered at the Career Center and through partner agencies. 
 
WIOA Transition  The Alpine County Career Center is reviewing all new WIOA directive and policy changes to 
ensure that WIOA transition guidelines are being met. 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 49 of 53



ACTIVITY SUMMARY 

� New Enrollments 9 

GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD 

SERVICE PROVIDER REPORT 

Report Period: March and April 2017 
Prepared By:    El Dorado County (JW) 

� New ITA Contracts 5 - Occupations include Web Design, Truck Driving, Commercial Electrician 
and PMP Certification 

� New OJT Contracts 2- Occupations are HVAC and Administrative Assistant
D New WEX Contracts 
� Total One-Stop Visitors 
� Unique One�Stop Visitors 

PROGRAM UPDATES 

Youth 

0 
1,255 
86 

A pilot summer program serving foster youth is in process. A simple application has been developed and pushed 
out to foster parents, group homes and social workers. Interview dates have been established. 

Adult In SLT coordiation with the ADVANCE collaborative, WIOA staff are now able to better inform the 
community about WIOA services. 

Dislocated Worker K7 Dislocated Worker (DW) funds have been expended. We coordinate with the Business 
Services Rep in order to refer dislocated workers to open positions. 

Prop 39 N/A 

Disability Employment Accelerator (Advance) N/A 

National Emergency Grant (SP-NEG) Our county is working with the GSJTA Business Services Rep to try to identify 
potential participants for this grant. 

EVENT PARTICIPATION 

Date 
3/8/17 

3/10/17 

3/13/17 
3/21/17 
3/27/17 
and 
3/30/17 
3/30/17 

Event Name 
Transition Night Pondersosa High 
School 
Business Showcase & I Jove Film 

Union Mine Career Fair 
Wollborg Michelson Recruiting event 

US Forest Service 

Staffed a GSJTA sponsored Employer 
Workshop /Building Strong & Engaged 
Teams, in El Dorado Hills. 
Rural Business Development 
Workshop sponsored by Valley Vision 
Go Business Local Expo sponsored by 
the South Lake Tahoe Chamber of 
Commerce 

WB Service Provider Report I Rev. 09/01/15 

Outcomes 
Shared WIOA information with 31 families. 

Connected with businesses and Jet them know 
about WIOA services 
Shared WIOA information with graduating students 
and parents. 
How to create a Federal Resume and then meet 
with recruiters. 
Eight (8) Businesses attended. 

Provided WIOA information to participating 
business. 

In partnership with Alpine County, provided WIOA 

Agenda Packet Page 50 of 53



Agenda Packet Page 51 of 53



WB Service Provider Report │ Rev. 09/01/15 

 
GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD 

SERVICE PROVIDER REPORT 
 

Report Period:   03/01/17 – 04/30/17 
Prepared By: Placer County (DG) 

 
  

ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
 New Enrollments 2 
 New ITA Contracts 9 (6Σ, Drug and Alcohol Counseling, Security Officer, MS Office Specialist) 
 New OJT Contracts 1 (Yard Crew Apprentice) 
 New WEX Contracts 3 (Automotive Technician Apprentice, Facilities, Clerical Support) 
 Total One-Stop Visitors   March @ 743 + April @ 609 = 1,352 
 Unique One-Stop Visitors Unable to collect via CalJOBS  

 

PROGRAM UPDATES 
Youth  The case managers organized cohort training with Cokeva to teach young adults how to solder. There is a 
great opportunity for continued employment after the training period.  
 
Adult  The case managers have obligated the majority of 16/17 training funds. A waitlist has been established to 
determine if additional participants can be served. Priority will go to veterans and eligible spouses. 
 
Dislocated Worker  No updates to report at this time. 
 
Disability Employment Accelerator (Advance)  Total enrollments = 17/20 (85% of goal). Total work-based learning 
placements = 5/20 (25% of goal).  
 
National Emergency Grant (SP-NEG)  Total OJT placements = 15/25 (60% of goal). Project goals were adjusted by 
EDD with pressure from DOL to reduce the “cost per participant” amount associated with this project.  
 
AB2060  Total enrollments = 32/20 (160% of goal).  
 
  

EVENT PARTICIPATION 
Date  Event Name  Outcomes 
4/4/17  Skilled Trades Job Fair  223 job seekers 
4/20/17  Honor a Hero, Hire a Vet   115 employers, 383 job seekers 
4/26/17  Resource Fair for Ex-Offenders  Obtained good information for AB2060 participants 
 

NOTEABLE OUTCOMES 
Labor Exchange Services  Assisted Nevada Irrigation District, AlphaGraphics, Link Source Technology, Maximus, 
Michael’s Transportation Services, Aramark, Lighthouse Window Cleaning, WSD Wheels, Apex Appraisal, Cokeva, 
imko Workforce Solutions, Computer Addiction, and Gilmore Heat & Air with job orders and recruitment events.    
 
Business Engagement  Outreach efforts include job development and identification of appropriate internship sites. 
 
Partner Engagement  Met with adult education providers to establish the 17/18 workshop schedule. 
 
Service Delivery Strategies  The time study mentioned in the last report demonstrates the center is underutilized 
on Fridays, especially after 1pm.  
 
WIOA Transition  DOL and EDD continue to release updated TEGLS and directive to aid in policy development.  
 

Agenda Packet Page 52 of 53



Business Engagement Report │ Rev. 11/12/15 

 
GOLDEN SIERRA CONSORTIUM 

BUSINESS SERVICES AND RAPID RESPONSE REPORT 
 

Report Period:   03/01/17 – 04/30/17  
Prepared By: Business Engagement Team 

 
  

ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
 New Placer Contacts 9 
 New El Dorado Contacts 7 
 New Alpine Contacts  
 New Job Orders Received 15 
 Total Active Job Orders 50 
 Rapid Response Events Orientation: Placer County Probation / Plan: BeBe 
   

 

EVENT PARTICIPATION 
Date  Event Name  Outcomes 
03/07/17  Professional Development (Roseville)  4 employees attended   
03/08/17  Job Connections  5 job seekers attended 
03/09/17  Professional Development (Auburn)  16 employees attended 
03/14/17  Professional Development (Roseville)   23 employees attended 
03/16/17  Professional Development (El Dorado)  4 employees attended 
03/21/17  Professional Development (Roseville)  3 employees attended 
03/23/17  Professional Development (Auburn)  6 employees attended 
03/24/17  Hiring Event: Capstone Logistics   5 job seekers attended; 1 hired 
03/27/17  U.S. Forest Service Information Session  5 job seekers attended 
03/28/17  Professional Development (Roseville)  20 job seekers attended 
03/29/17  William Jessup Career Fair  Received new job orders 
03/30/17  Job Connections: U.S. Forest Service  8 employees attended 
03/30/17  Professional Development (El Dorado)  6 employees attended 
04/04/17  Skilled Trades Job Fair  23 job seekers attended 
04/06/17  Hiring Event: Aramark  10 job seekers attended; 5 jobs saved 
04/13/17  SAHTEA Presentation  11 employers attended 
04/20/17  Honor a Hero, Hire a Vet Job Fair  383 job seekers, 115 employers attended 
04/27/17  Hiring Event: Cameron Park Comm Dist  8 job seekers attended 
 

ACTIVE JOB ORDER TRENDS  

Hospitality and Tourism  Red Hawk Casino and Thunder Valley Casino Resort have a variety of openings for 
summer hiring. Many positions have a career ladder into management. 
 
Retail  No updates at this time. 
 
Health Care Services  Home health providers continue to indicate a growing need for workers, but the wages 
remain entry-level. Qualified workers are holding out for better opportunities.  
 
Information Technology  No updates at this time. 
 
Construction/Trades  Employers continue to indicate they cannot find reliable employees. Openings should 
increase as the weather improves. Employers are encouraged to register for Trades Job Fair.  
 
Business and Financial Services  No updates at this time. 
 
Professional and Technical Services  No updated at this time. 
 

Agenda Packet Page 53 of 53


	GB Agenda 2017-06-07
	packet
	GB Minutes 2017-04-05
	Amended Employee Handbook
	Resolution 16-06 Employee Handbook
	Resolution Dry Period financing  Memo
	Resolution 16-07 Dry Period Financing
	Position Roster memo
	Resolution 16-08 Position Roster
	position roster 6-17.pdf
	Proposed Allocations 0062417


	Signature Authority memo
	Resolution 16-09 Signature Authority Resolution
	FY 2017-2018 Draft Budget Memo
	Budget narrative for Draft Budget 17-18 May 2017
	Draft  Budget FY 2017-2018 May 2017
	Draft  Budget FY 2017-2018 May 2017
	Sources an Uses FY 2018 Draft
	Cost Centers FY 2018 Draft

	Schedule 3 ammended
	Draft  Budget FY 2017-2018 May 2017
	Allocation FY 2018 Draft 
	Req Leverage FY 2018 Draft


	WB Membership memo
	Robin Trimble WB appl
	Jackeline Humenick WB appl
	Diana Souza WB appl
	GB  2017-2018 meeting schedule memo
	Current schedule for 2016-2017 is 1st Wednesday of even months; 10:00 pm - 12:00 pm

	WIOA Local Plan memo new
	CWDB Local Plan conditional approval letter
	CWDB Local Plan approval letter 5-23-17
	Career Services Application Update memo
	Career Services conditional approval matrix
	Service Provider Report Alpine February-March 2017
	Service Provider Report El Dorado county
	Service Provider Report Placer 03_04 2017
	Business Engagement Report 03_04 2017




